Swan Ridge La
N 38568
u‘fﬁé 3~487 1
RECEIVED

JUN ¢ 4 2010

June 3, 2010 :

Ms Patsy Fulton

Tennessee Regulatory Commission
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243

Dear Ms Fulton:

This letter is a request to withdraw our application, docket numbef 10- 00045 etition of
Swan Ridge MCM Utility, Inc, to obtain a certificate of public con ce and necessity
for the service of the part of Clay County, Tennessee known as Swan Ridge Lake Resort,
LLC and Mitchell Creek Marina, LLC.

Swan Ridge MCM Utility, Inc would like to submit a revised request at a later date.

Respectively withdrawn, !
ry L)
erry D Smith, President

Swan Ridge MCM Utility, Inc.
3403 Swan Ridge Rd

Hilham, TN 38568
931-243-4871

www.swanridgedevelopment.com



